# January PAC Meeting

January 24th, 2024 | Meeting called to order @ 6:40PM

Chair Person: Dana Papais

Secretary: Ranjit Sanghera (away)

Parent Volunteer:

Member at Large: Kelly Sidhu

**Treasurer & Gaming:** Sundeep Bath

Fund Raising: Dana Papais & Kiren Gandham (away)

**Hot Lunch Coordinator:** Dana Papais & Kiren Gandham (away)

# **Agenda Adopted**

# **Approval of Minutes**

• Minutes of November 22<sup>nd</sup> approved.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

#### **CORRESPONDENCE**

No new correspondence at this time.

# **REPORTS**

#### **Chairperson:**

Grade 6 immunizations part 2, asking when it will happen. May 9th, time unavailable.

Sticking with Kwantlen Pizza for our Pizza Day on February 16<sup>th</sup>. Will have Cheese pizza only, teachers will collect money Thursday. Dana will collect at end of day and total number of pizzas to order that afternoon. Delivery will be around 11:30AM. Will need to know which class will deliver. Possibly a mix of Ms. Gurm and Mr. Allison students.

If Pizza day does well, will discuss further Pizza days/hot lunch days after Spring Break.

Our Christmas photos went well, new backdrop was well received and looked great! Thanks to Ranjit for bringing steamer the day before to help straighten backdrop. Thanks to Mandy for helping to take photos for us.

Sports Day date asked for, June 14th. Will not plan hot lunch for that day, due to possibility of not enough volunteers to split into two groups. Suggestion made for selling pizzas at concession during lunch instead.

Will have to come up with more fundraising events to plan. Cookie days, samosa days, Freezie days...

Will also need to look at possible ways to use Gaming funds.

Christmas Basket Raffle did okay, we made \$90.

Christmas Advent Calendars made \$144.

# **Principal's Report:**

Beach Day is planned for June 20th. Will be K-7s so far, will have 6 buses for transport. Asking for PAC to approve \$2,340.00 from gaming for covering buses. PAC voted and approved funding request.

Jo-Anne Howard, artist coming to teach classes. Will further notify about pricing and dates.

Tried to get kids to Rugby 7s this year, have not heard back from anyone. So will more than likely not happen this year.

Student Families and support funding, one time funding again this year. It has so far covered costs for groceries for families in need of support. Feeding Futures is now providing meals to our families in need, breakfast program and lunch meals. We have many new families coming and going, would appreciate any extra donated items. PAC will look into donating a griddle for meal program.

Jumpstart is going on in the gym after school now.

We have a new member to our LST staff, Kathy McKinley.

Still in the works to obtain a new sound system.

So far we have 13 new Ks registered for the new school year. Will update further on dates for Welcome to K.

We have a group of Grade 7 girls helping out taking photos of school events. They have also volunteered to help with Tech Watch, reminding our students to respect the tech.

# **Treasurer Report:**

A report of the PAC financials was reviewed.

#### **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

# **Fundraising:**

- Possible cookie Days.
- Christmas Raffle basket=\$90, Christmas Advent Calendars=\$144.

#### **Hot Lunch:**

• Pizza Day February 16th.

Next PAC Meeting: February 21st, 2024 @ 6:30 PM, Library, contact Dana

jtbrownpac1956@gmail.com, for more info.

Motion to adjourn was made at 7:40 PM and was passed unanimously.